m

From: Evan Yokes

Sent: Friday, August 05 2071, 5:52 PI
Ta: Sukhi Gill

Subject: RE: NDT vendors

They are but what hapgpens is the setups are highly techiical so we require that they prove the setups befora they go to
the field,

This nommally takes a couple of days but the last one was one waek.

They got the cat blocks Thuraday afternoan so this is & racord time to take the new blocks, bring in operators and
I have naver sean one setup work the first day vet and the truck is scheduled to leave Sunday. If we cant make it work, it
looks fike the falfure is in my Team but really it is in projects

This is why | am g0 jaded as TC project management just cant get that physics is always the same. We cannot contract,
lagisiate demand that gravity change. If always remains the same
Similarly Materials welding and NDE always require the same care on evety project or scheduls does not work.

You could see the trait of broken glass sinca the ground birch ECA submission last vear, it keeps gstting worse. | think
they are trying to tell us we have a gravity preblem but it doesn't seem to be working

Time to changs management phitosophies in my cpinion

From: Sukhi Gill

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 5:35 PM
To: Evan Yokes

Subject: RE: NOT vendors

Ewvan,

{ thought UT Qiality was qualified??

From: Evan Yakes

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 5:32 PM
To: Sukhi Gill

Subject; RE: NDT vendors

| am scared to death of this weskend as if UT Quality fails and is not ready and Gordondale will not have approved NDE
for welder training
Any idea where the respaonsibility will lie?

From: Sulchi Gill

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 5:22 PM
To: Evan Yokes

Subject: RE: MDT vandars



Haha, we can figure it cut on Monday. Have a good weekend Evant

From: Evan Vokes

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 5:07 PM
To: Sukhi G

Subject: RE: NDOT vendors

lans out of offics is till August 12
This could be fun

From: Evan Yoles

Sent: Fricday, August 05, 2011 2:05 BM
To: Sukhi Gill

Subject: FW: NDT vendors

From: Evan Vokes

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 6:08 PM

To: Sandy Situ; Darin Tucker; Adam Phillips

Cc¢: Harry Fenteon; Salvatore Delisl; Hiran Ganguli
Subject: RE: NDT vendors

Hatlo Sandy Adarm and Drarin

This is not a new legal requirement but finally we will conform to the Canadian OPR regulations. Additionally; inspection,
of which NDE is an inspection method, is a covered Engineering task under our permit to practice Engineering and was
always required to ba hired for our Joining program under OPR 99. What we are ordering in fab shop NDE is a service

that falls under engineering practice and often has additional engineering requirements to meet our Joining Program
commiiments to the NEE,

There is a problem with the NDE Company fisting In the email string below.

Tha SCM listing below were in place for the integrity dig programs. As an example, we do not uss MFL In fab shops.
Unfortunately there are a smattering of SCM listings in the database is giving me grief so we put effort into developing a
mora comprebensive NDE histing,

The deacription of the current NDE listing is attached in Gina's email. {l need to have NDT changed to the official title
NDE].

Hdid intentionally list the commaodities in a general sense as the commodities are used in every area of TC husiness units
and fabrication is just ane area. If we are laoking for specific commodities such as fab shop RT under NDE, this will show
up as a shortcoming but if | ssarch a RT vendor and consult with the engineering standard, the database becomes seif
regulating with the commedities that are listed. For instance, the database lists RT but the enginesring specification
requires X ray and Gamma so if an RT vendar cannot offer X ray services, they cannot de the work so it balances out. For
this reason, we need Enginesring standards in all NDE coniracts with the clause that they will be updated from time to
time. A similar thing if we need pipeline Xray with a crawler as some companigs will never offer this service but many do.
This will keep a requirement for Projects SCM and Engingering to communicate regularly.

The goal for NDE must be te keep a list of vendors that are qualified for commercial purposss, safety and technical
competance so we do not have PMs that bypass the system and run us into compliance prablems.

| have been preparing for this inevitable time and now there are 3 applicable vendors we can writs a blanket fabrication
contract with right now i the database

-Acuren

-TEAM

-RTD



All of these vendors have national coverage sutiabie for fabricaters which is what we need at this time. | need to get
mare NDE vendors into the database but in the meantime; WAV is a local shop in brooks that cannot supply the sort of
fabrication shop service | am looking for in a general fab shop service contract, if thers ie another vendor that anyeons
would like ko use, lets get 510s issued so we can get these problems cleanad up.

Soon we have several NDE entitizs in the USA that we are working on as well and hope to have exactly the same
datairase accessibility.

Let me know if therz is anything you need from me
I am not geing to be here on Tuesday but | will be involved with this.

Have a good day
Evan

From: Harry Fenton

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:22 AM
To: Evan Yokes

Subject: P4 NDT vendors

Hello Evan,

When you get some time we need to disciss how to get Supply chain on board for a plan to hire NDE companies
directly. See below & give me a call when you can.

Harry
T80-862-7345H

From: Sandy Situ

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 315 PM

To: Darin Tucker

Cc: Harry Fenton; Hiran Ganguli: Adarm Swallow
Subject: RE: NOT vandors

Hi Darin:

After speaking with Harry on the phone with regards to the “new” requirementiinitiative as per Adam's ariginal email, my
underatandings are as follows:

*  Current process is that shop fabricators hires & schedules NDE vendors on their own to perform shop work where
TC just pay the fabricators anly.

»  New requirement is to have TC in contral of the NDE vendors that the shop fabricators are utilizing and TG to take
care of the invoicing and payment of the NDE vendars instead of tha fabricators.

* Harry and Miran is working towards s processes where the new initiative can be put in place and is in need of
process in put from supply chain te best work this out.

| have supgesied that if the shop NDE vendors ars to bs used on a regular basis that the best approach is to have
contracts with theee vendars where work can be release under blanket contracts, Because it will ba the shop fabrizators
that will be doing the scheduling, 3CM will not be hit with the requisition for this work till after the fact which makes having
a contract in place with the vendor even that much maore important in ferms of risk exposures. As my daparfure from the
group draws near, | have suggested that Harry and Hiran to be in touch with you with regards to coming up, fogether, &
processiplan to best appreach this new initiathve, Please advise your thoughts as Hamy and Hiran looks forward to
hearing your thoughts.

Thank you,



Sandy Situ, Contract Analyst
Supply Chaln Management, Canada
TransCanada PipeLines Limited
450 - 1st Strect 3W

Calgary, AB T2P 5H1

Phone: 4G3.920.280

From: Sandy Situ

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 8:39 AM
Ta: Adam Swallow

Cc: Harry Fenton

Subject: RE: NDT vendors

Hi Adam:
MOT Suppliers we have contracts with and their scope are as per below:

7913 Acuren (SCC & MFL, and the reporting of the fwa)
B236 WAV (SCC & ML, and the raparting of the two)
3931 RTD (SCC Corrosion, DAP and Radiography)

Thank you,

Sandy Situ, Contract Analyst
Supply Chain Management, Canada
TransCanada PipelLines Limlted
450 - 1st Strect SW

Calgary, AB T2P 5H1

Phone: 403.920.2810

Fraom: Adam Swallow

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:53 PM
Ta: Sandy Sitw

Cc: Harry Fenton

Subject: NDT vendors

Sandy,

Can you put fogether a guick list of NOT venders we have under contract and also note if they perform both fiskd and shop
wark? There is a "new” requirement coming into effect for shop fabricated work and how the NDT services are sourced,
This will most [ikely have a decent sized effect on the spend against your contracts.

Thanks,

Adam Swallow, B.Comm
Ceomtpaet Aral)st
Canadian Supply Chain Services

TransCanada

450 -1 5t 8W

Crlgary, AG T2P 5111

Pl {4033 920-6701
adam_swalowiiranscanada. com




